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DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

PROCUREMENT SERVICES

95 Rochford Street, 2" Floor South, Shaw Building, Room 27
Charlottetown, PEI, CIA 7N8

Telephone: (902) 368-4040 or Facsimile (902) 368-5171

ADDENDUM # 1
For RFSO # 5259

TO: All Bidders
FROM: Procurement Services
DATE: May 6, 2019

SUBJECT: Changes in Closing Date/Front Mud Flaps/Tool Box Location

Please note the following changes for RFSO 5259 (Three Dual Wheel Trucks with Aluminum Box):

1) Closing Date — May 7, 2019

CHANGE: Closing Date Extended to “May 15, 2019”.

2) #34 — Running Boards/Mud Flaps — Truck to be equipped with running boards and front &
rear mud flaps.

CHANGE: Front Mud Flaps are to be “Removed”.

3) #36 — Storage Tool Box — Checker plate tool box with dual opening, hinged in centre, to be
installed by vendor between cab and dump box. Approximate dimensions — 13” Wide x 20.5”
High x 63” Length — hinged in centre for dual access opening.

CHANGE: Storage Tool Box to be installed as a side mount 24”Wide x 18”High X
18”Length.

END OF ADDENDUM.

Please return this sheet with your formal bid proposal.

Page1of1



